Ron Asby North Cobb American Legion Post 304 General Meeting Minutes January 22nd, 2022

Voting Officers present:

Commander – Naomi Munevar

Sr.Vice-Commander - Todd Wilson

Jr. Vice-Commander, Assembly Hall - Not Present

Jr. Vice-Commander, Grounds - Larry Redding

Jr. Vice-Commander, Programs - Chuck Guta

Jr. Vice-Commander, Soc Qtrs - Excused

Jr. Vice-Commander, Finance - Tom Walsh

AUX President - Rose Davidson

A Quorum being present, the Meeting was declared official and called to order by the Commander at 7:06 PM

A motion to approve the Minutes of the last Meeting was made and approved unanimously.

The Finance Report was given by Tom Walsh, Jr. Vice-Commander, Finance. A motion to approve the report as submitted was made, seconded and approved unanimously. Terry Hendricks questioned as to whether the Post should purchase a satellite dish to lower the cost of TV, etc. The motion was table until a later date.

The Sr. Vice-Commander reported on attendance which appears to be holding steady, at best. A motion was made by the Post Adjutant, Jack Kimmich, to require a current membership card be presented as of March 1st in order to be served at the Post. The motion was seconded and approved unanimously. The Commander will notify the membership.

A report was given by the Jr. Vice-Commander Assembly Quarters with nothing new currently scheduled except the upcoming Oratorical Contest.

The Jr. Vice-Commander Programs reported that the Christmas Card program for our sponsors was very successful. He also reported that the Open Mike Night has experienced a lack of participation and may happen just one night each month. No decision has been made in that regard. He also reported that George T. was the outgoing POC for the Toys for Tots program and asked for someone to step up and take charge for next year. He reported on the scheduled Lions Club Casino Night for March 26th. Jack Kimmich is the POC for tickets for that event. The Post will receive only 50 tickets. They are for sale for \$50 each and must be purchased in advance. No tickets will be sold at the door. The Post is charging \$12.00 per ticket for hors d'oeurves and will receive all bar proceeds.

He also reported on the upcoming Polar Plunge in support of the Special Olympics on Sat., Feb. 19 at the Lake Acworth Picnic Area. They are looking for a few brave souls to participate. He also reported on a pending raffle for a Governors Gun Club membership. The planning for the Spring, 2022 Golf Tournament is underway and more details will be forthcoming. He also reported on the upcoming Chili Cook-off, the Valentine's Day Dinner event, St. Patrick's Day Dinner, a 5K Fun Run, the Kentucky Derby Party and upcoming Car and Bike Shows.

The Commander reported on the coming upgrade to the Post flooring and interior wall painting. Once again, the Commander reported on the ongoing need for kitchen help and Duty Officers.

The Auxiliary reported they are not meeting on the 4th Tuesday of each month and they are still working in the kitchen on Steak Night. Chuck Polk reported on the upcoming Oratorical Contest on Jan. 29th.

Volunteers are need to help set up for it. As Chaplain, Chuck also asked for our prayers for all those who are ill or shut in. Honor Guard has had very little activity but they recently performed their 201st Service. SAL reported a current membership of 28 and ALR reported a current membership of 44 and are considering adding a Bike Night to Steak Night.

Certificates of Appreciation for Service to the Post were presented Chuck Volk, Chuck Polk, and Penny Alexander.

The Commander reported on Toys for Tots. This year we had 43 boxes and 8 bikes.

John Finch thanked the Commander for attending their banquet.

There being no further business, the Meeting was adjourned at 8:11 PM.

For God and Country!
Respectfully Submitted
Jack Kimmich
Adjutant, Ron Asby American Legion Post 304.